CHARA BIRATU

Addis Ababa, Ethiopia +251937741575 | carabira@gmail.com

Summary

• Focused Translator with highly developed understanding of oromo and Amharic language and culture. Skilled in quickly and accurately translating written documents and audio recordings. Over 5 years of related expertise.

Links

Smartcat:https://smartcat.com/marketplace/user/chara-biratu

Proz.com:https://www.proz.com/profile/3433417

Translation directory: https://www.translationdirectory.com/translators/english_oromo/chara_biratu.php

LinkedIn:https://www.linkedin.com/in/chara-biratu-a4216a1a3/

Translatorcafe:https://www.translatorscafe.com/cafe/member472519.htm

Experience

Addis Ababa | Ethiopia | Safaricom Telecommunications

May,2022 - Current

Translator and Validator

I am working M-PESA project as Oromo translator, Editor, reviewer of vast documents.

Nairobi| Kenya | Lingopot Limited Translation Agency

January, 2022 - Current

Translator

Translating, Transcribing ,Editing, Proofreading and reviewing documents of different subject areas from English to Oromo,English to Ahmaric and vice versa.

Addis Ababa|Ethiopia|Ethiostar Translation and Localisation Company

May 2021 - Current

Translator and Localizer

I am working as professional translator and Localizer between oromo, English, Amharic and vice versa. We have UN as one of our main clients.

Education

Addis Ababa Science and Technology University
Bachelor of Science: Computer Engineering

2021

Languages

- · Oromo Native
- Amharic Native(Bilingual)
- English Proficient

CAT Tools

• XTM Cloud, MemoQ, Deja Vu, Across, Smartling, SDL Trados, Memsource, Smartcat, Transifex, Wordfast Classic and Pro

Skills

• Office 365 Software Maintainance IP Configuration Microsoft Office Linux and Windows OS

Certificate

• Project Management : Simpilearn Employability Skills :Dereja.com